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Ann Cole

From: AnnCole

Sent:  Friday, March 09, 2007 3:10 PM Q g G § N B
s U 4 % é ) B x**‘

To: Lee Eng Tan
Subject: RE: Consolidation of Docket No. 060640-TP and Docket No. 070151-TP

will do. thanks.

From: Lee Eng Tan
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2007 1:54 PM
To: Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Consolidation of Docket No. 060640-TP and Docket No. 070151-TP [ —
=OM
Yes, the below-mentioned parties are the correct parties to be listed in the docket. T
CTR
. ECR )
Please place a copy of the following documents to Docket No. 070151-TP; —
GeL
DN 11272-06 : Notice of invention with attached documents claiming confidentiality S
DN 00067-07 : Response and Answer to Russ' Petition for sanctions RCA
DN 00333-07 : Letter dated 1/9/06(sic) ——
DN 00343-07 : Sworn affidavit and sworn witness statement SCR
DN 00400-07 : Memo adjusting re: confidentiality
DN 00646-07 : Letter dated 1/22/07 SGA
DN 02037-07 : Order denying Invention
SEC
Once again, thank you. OTH %L’ZQP

Lee Eng

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Friday, March 09, 2007 1:26 PM

To: Lee Eng Tan

Subject: RE: Consolidation of Docket No. 060640-TP and Docket No. 070151-TP

| have copied this order to docket 070151-TP
Are these also the parties that you would like in the new docket?

* BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (06a4)
* Correctional Billing Services (TJ054)
* Bessie Russ

Michael Russ

Do you want the existing documents copied to this new docket no., or are there specific documents that you
would like copied to this new docket?
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From: Lee Eng Tan



Page 2 of 2

Sent: Friday, March 09, 2007 1:14 PM
To: Ann Cole
Subject: Consolidation of Docket No. 060640-TP and Docket No. 070151-TP

Hello Ann,

Order PSC-07-0207-PCO-TP established that Docket No. 070151-TP and Docket No. 060640-TP shall be
consolidated. Docket No. 060640-TP will be the primary docket for entry. Please let me know if you have any
questions or concerns regarding the consolidation of the above-mentioned dockets.

Thank you.

Lee Eng

lee Eng Tan

Attorney

Oﬁ:ice of the General Counse
(850) 413-6185
ltan@psc.state.fl.us

3/12/2007



